

Safety Committee Meeting

November 2, 2015

Members present: Andy Madura, Sherrie Small, Russell Moores, Kathy Wentworth, Ted Bridge-Koenigsberg, Dana McConkey, Rick McConkey, Wayne Holden, Line Mulcahy, Denise Stuart and Troy Bell.

Others present:

Agenda:

1) Welcome/Member Check In - CRACEC - New director, getting settled; LRHS - Safety concerns with new gun laws etc.; Sherrie will talk to AI about a general reminder to all staff; Andy will reach out to Kevin Joyce regarding the Resource Officer Grant.

2) Review Monthly Student/Staff Injury Data - Reviewed and discussed the staff and student injuries.

3) Monthly Safety Contest Drawing -

LRVC - Kathiann Shorey - Patricia Murphy - moving furniture

SPED - Lisa Caron, Maureen Quinn - using ladder to get items off shelf

Adult Ed - Dana McConkey, Ann Bragdon - using stepstool to get item off shelf

LRMS - Wendy Almlov, Melissa Wheeler - using signage for wet floor spill

SES - Kirsten Goff, Shelly Willey - using stepladder

SBES - Denise Stuart, Martha Jackson - replacing frayed cord

LRHS - Shawne Hargis, Esther Watkins - put out of order sign on elevator

SLS - Doug Elder, Holly Tremblay - proper ladder use

Transportation - Stephanie Crockett, Line Mulcahy - mopping a spill

CO - Michael MacDonald, Julie Ridlon - moving boxes

Since we are missing 2 locations at the time of the meeting so Andy suggested picking the grand prize winners in August to keep it a surprise for when we

4) Review of last years accidents - Beth Stowell was not able to make it today for the meeting. Move to next month.

5) Website - Denise is back, she has been posting things that Andy sends to her, and posting minutes from the meetings. Andy suggested posting the minutes on the poster, or anything important that we want people to notice.

6) Other - Russell needs harness training. Andy suggested contacting Safety Works or contact the company that makes them.

Adjourned at 3:55 p.m.

Next Meeting, December 7, 2015

Safety Website: safety.lakeregionschools.org